
From: Tara Romano
To: Wood, April
Cc: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey-Addl photos
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:01:03 PM

April and Karen,
No problem, I just forwarded the two emails from last summer with the rest of the photos.  Let me
know if you do not receive them for any reason.
Thanks!
 
Tara D. Romano, Vice President
Neil Stevenson Architects
680 King Street, Suite B
Charleston, South Carolina  29403
tel 843.853.8800 x. 302  fax  843.853.0884 
www.neilstevensonarchitects.com
 

From: Wood, April [mailto:awood@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 4:33 PM
To: Tara Romano
Cc: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey-Addl photos
 
Tara,  I’ve forwarded these on to Karen.   She asked if it would be possible to also get the photos
from last summer mentioned in the email below from Chris Cody?
 
Thanks!
April
 

From: Tara Romano [mailto:tara@neilstevensonarchitects.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Wood, April <awood@historiccharleston.org>
Cc: Pemberton, Katherine <kpemberton@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey-Addl photos
 
April,
I took some additional photos of 1-11 Ashley Blvd and thought you may like them for your archives.
Some of the windows and doors are removed and it shows a good cross-section through the hollow
clay tile wall structure.  The building is going to be demolished in the next few weeks. The
Sustainable Warehouse is in the process of salvaging the building components. 
Thanks!
 
Tara D. Romano, Vice President
Neil Stevenson Architects
680 King Street, Suite B
Charleston, South Carolina  29403
tel 843.853.8800 x. 302  fax  843.853.0884 
www.neilstevensonarchitects.com
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From: Cody, Chris [mailto:ccody@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Tara Romano
Subject: RE: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey-EMAIL 2 of 2
 
Tara,
 
Thank you so much for all the photos! One in particular- the one that shows the cross section of a
wall and the hollow clay tile- was exactly what I was looking for! With your permission I’d like to add
these to our archives. I think this will suffice for documentation of the building.
 
Chris
 

From: Tara Romano <tara@neilstevensonarchitects.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Cody, Chris <ccody@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey-EMAIL 2 of 2
 
Exterior photos attached. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Tara Romano
Subject: RE: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey
 
Tara,
 
We’re just hoping to get a few photos of the tile to document the construction methods of the
building. I’m happy to come out and take those photos myself sometime this week, say Thursday
morning, or if you already have any such photos we’d love to add them to our archive.
 
Thanks,
 
Chris
 

From: Tara Romano <tara@neilstevensonarchitects.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Cody, Chris <ccody@historiccharleston.org>; Wood, April <awood@historiccharleston.org>;
Hastie, Winslow <whastie@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: RE: 1-11 Ashley Blvd - Photo survey
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Chris,
Just following up on getting your group into 1-11 Ashley Blvd to photograph the building.  Let us
know when might work for you. 
Thanks!
 
Tara D. Romano, Vice President
Neil Stevenson Architects
680 King Street, Suite B
Charleston, South Carolina  29403
tel 843.853.8800 x. 302  fax  843.853.0884 
www.neilstevensonarchitects.com
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